
 
 

WHEATON POLICE DEPARTMENT FIRING RANGE RENOVATION 

Amendment #2 

The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added to the bid project specifications and plans: 
 

1. CLARIFICATION:  Disregard Amendment #1. The correct specification to install a sufficient quantity of 
panels to cover the sidewall areas of the bullet trap is as specified in sheet A1.1.1 of the bid 
documents. 
 

2. QUESTION: Is the target project completion date before April 30 2017 a hard and absolute deadline? 
ANSWER: No. Bidders are asked to provide lead times for delivery of materials and estimated time to 
complete the installation. If you are unable to meet the target date, please specify in your proposal the 
date that you can complete the project. 
 

3. QUESTION:  Who is taking the old rail system down? 
ANSWER: City of Wheaton will remove old rail system. 

 
4. QUESTION: Are you taking the booths out for an open firing line? 

ANSWER: Yes. 
 

5. QUESTION: Are the walls fully grouted? 
ANSWER:  Filled with sand as per the drawing. 

 
6. QUESTION:  For the target holders, do you want single clamp or 2 grip points? 

ANSWER: We will consider both options. Please indicate on the Cost Proposal page if the target holder 
is single or dual clamp and provide a specification sheet of the item you are proposing. We currently 
use cardboard backer for targets. Target holders are to be removable, no tools required.  

 
7. QUESTION:   Are you going to leave the unistrut hangers or would you like the vendor to take them 

down? 
ANSWER: Refer to SECTION 114960 - FIRING RANGE EQUIPMENT, PART 3 EXECUTION, 3.2 
INSTALLATION, Item C. 

 
8. QUESTION:  What is the City’s tax exempt number? 

ANSWER:  E9997-4312-07 
 

9. QUESTION: Would you consider bringing armor plate down to the floor so it supports some of the 
weight of the plate, instead of the 3” gap at the bottom? 
ANSWER: Vendors are to run ballistic wall panel from finish floor up 8’-0”. 

 



10. QUESTION: 1/2” sacrificial steel plate in front of 3/8” deflectors: would you consider eliminating 1/2” 
sacrificial plate and change the 3/8” plate to 20° angle? 
ANSWER:  Yes. Remove sacrificial steel plate and change angle to 20°. 

 
11. QUESTION: Might you consider an extension to the bid date? 

ANSWER: We will not change the bid due date. 
 

Attachments:  None 
 
Contacts for this proposal:  LStyczen@wheaton.il.us 
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